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September 16, 2008 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Collaborative Agreement 
  Big Brothers Big Sisters of Tampa Bay, Inc. 
 
The attached collaborative agreement with Big Brothers Big Sisters of Tampa Bay, Inc., a 
non-profit organization, is for mentoring services.  Big Brothers Big Sisters of Tampa Bay, 
Inc. will establish a school and site-based mentoring program in which high school students 
are matched with elementary school students. 
 
At this time, we respectfully request your approval to enter into the attached collaborative 
agreement with the above-referenced facility for mentoring services.  The services and 
training listed on the attached agreement are considered educational services and are, 
therefore, exempt from the competitive pricing requirements as outlined in DOE’s Section 
6A-1.012 (7). The collaborative agreement will cover the period of September 16, 2008 
through June 30, 2009.  There are no fees for this service to the District.  The agreement 
has been reviewed and approved by The School District’s Attorney, Nancy McClain 
Alfonso. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Lizette Alexander.  If 
you have any purchasing related questions regarding this agreement, please contact me. 
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